



MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

February 4, 2021

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 207 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.07), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Dr. Lisa Johnson
Randolph Street, NW
Washington, DC 20011
(Ward 4)

for reappointment as an optometrist licensed in the District member of the Board of Optometry, for a term to end March 12, 2023.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".

Muriel Bowser



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To confirm the reappointment of Dr. Lisa Johnson to the Board of Optometry.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Board of Optometry Lisa Johnson Confirmation Resolution of 2021".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Dr. Lisa Johnson
Randolph Street, NW
Washington, DC 20011
(Ward 4)

as an optometrist licensed in the District member of the Board of Optometry, pursuant to section 207 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.07), for a term to end March 12, 2023.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

LISA A. JOHNSON

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

I have practiced Optometry in the Washington, DC metropolitan area since 1985. I have experience fitting contact lenses, examining children, seniors and those with special needs. I have served on the Board of Optometry since 2002.

2011- Present	The EyeSite 1536 Benning Rd. NE Washington, DC
2011- 2014	J C Penny Forestville, MD
2000 - 2011	ForEyes Optical Greenbelt, MD
1989 - 2002	Showcase Opticians Washington, DC
1990 - 1993	Dr. Ronald Anderson Washington, DC
1985 - 1989	United Optical Washington, DC

EDUCATION

1981-1985	Pennsylvania College of Optometry (now Salus University) Philadelphia, PA Doctor of Optometry
1977 -1981	Bennett College Greensboro, NC Bachelor of Science
1974-1977	Woodrow Wilson High School Washington, DC



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Lisa A. Johnson

Dr. Johnson is an Optometrist at The EyeSite in Washington, DC and is a current member of the Board of Optometry.



Dr. Johnson is a licensed, practicing optometrist with over 30 years of experience providing eye care to a diverse population. Her patients include children, the elderly, and those with special needs. Early on in her optometry practice, Dr. Johnson served as the Secretary of the District of Columbia Optometrist Society. She went on to work in six different medical facilities in the Washington Metropolitan region. Dr. Johnson's assessment and treatment approach is to provide comprehensive eye care to diagnose and correct vision errors and other health care problems through vision therapy. She has served on Bennett College's Board of Trustees and worked on the Presidential Search Committee, as well as the Student and

Academic Affairs Committees.

A Ward 4 resident, Dr. Johnson received a Bachelor of Science in Biology from Bennett College and a Doctor of Optometry from Pennsylvania College of Optometry.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Ronan Gulstone, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: January 8, 2021
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions reappointing Tracy Hammond and Lisa Johnson as Members of the Board of Optometry

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and found them to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call Alana Burnett, Associate General Counsel, Executive Office of the Mayor, at 202-727-3384, or me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish